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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR ALL CHILDREN’S DIVISION STAFF 
 
FROM:   BECKY HOUF, ASSISTANT DEPUTY DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT: HOME COURT ADVANTAGE, INC. 
 HOME COURT V 
 972 433RD ROAD 
 BOLIVAR, MO  65613 
 TELEPHONE:  417-777-6980 
 DVN:  
 
 The purpose of this E-mail memorandum is to advise staff that Home Court 
Advantage, Inc. is amending its license to include a fifth operating site.  Home Court V at 
972 433rd Road, Bolivar, MO  65613 , is licensed for basic core, residential treatment 
services, and intensive residential treatment for males ages sixteen (16) to twenty-one 
(21) years.  Home Court V plans to utilize it’s Children’s Division (CD) level II (moderate 
needs), level III (severe needs), and level IV (intensive needs) residential treatment 
contracts.  For referrals, please contact Jack McCrimmon, Home Court Advantage, Inc. 
Executive Director at 417-777-6980. 
 
 Please feel free to contact Fred Proebsting, State Supervisor, Residential 
Program Unit at 573-751-8926 if you  have any questions or comments regarding this 
matter. 
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